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May 1, 2015

Mayor Buddy Dyer
City of Orlando

400 S Orange Avenue
Orlando, FL 32801

Dear Mayor Dyer:

Grant number G14CF0012A has been decreased and now totals $106,288.34.

The original of Modification 3 is enclosed. If you accept this Modification, sign the

Modification and return a copy to the Assistance Center in Miami. Keep the original
Modification for your file.

All terms and conditions of the original award apply to the Modification. If you have any
questions pertaining to this grant award, please feel free to contact Lisa Newton at
(202) 395-6639.
Sincerely,
Michael K. Hoiddien

Michael K. Gottlieb
National HIDTA Director
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